From: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wyv.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Rosen, Bryan D <Bryan.D.Rosen@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>;
Meadows, James D <James.D.Meadows@wv.gov>

Cc: Price, Robert L <Robert.L.Price@wyv.gov>; Totten, Mark L <Mark.L.Totten@wv.gov>; Atkins, Mark A
<Mark.A.Atkins@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: Emergency Request

Bryan,
Your emergency is approved as requested.

Regards,
Mike

From: Rosen, Bryan D <Bryan.D.Rosen@wv.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:27 PM

To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wyv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Meadows, James D <James.D.Meadows@wv.gov>
Cc: Price, Robert L <Robert.L.Price@wv.gov>

Subject: FW: Emergency Request

Mike, | haven’t seen this before but | believe that it makes sense. DHHR Operations is responsible for
security services at all DHHR locations. | don’t see any way that we can have a CDO completed today as
we don’t even have any paperwork from G4S at this point. Can you please approve the emergency
request so that we can begin services tomorrow and follow up with the OASIS document once the
necessary paperwork is received?

Thanks,

Bryan

From: Pauley, Brian D <Brian.D.Pauley@wv.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Rosen, Bryan D <Bryan.D.Rosen@wyv.gov>
Subject: Emergency Request

Bryan

Given the DHHR COVID-19 response, the State Health Lab is requesting security services, beginning
tomorrow, March 25, 2020 and run through June 26, 2020 (if necessary). This would be Monday
through Friday, 9am to 5pm, totaling in 544 hours of services provided at a total of $7,888.

Given the sensitivity of this DHHR COVID-19 response, an emergency request is being made to begin
services tomorrow at 9am in order to assist with security detail at the State Health Lab during this crisis.

Your assistance and DOA approval is greatly needed and much appreciated.



Brian

Brian Pauley

Director of Operational Administration - Operations
WYV Department Of Health and Human Resources
One Davis Square

Suite 100, Room 119

Charleston, WV 25301

E-mail: Brian.D.Pauley@wv.gov
Telephone: 304-957-0211
Fax: 304-558-1571

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



